
From: eric@ccsemc.com.tw 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2003 7:15 PM 
To: Steve Cheng 
Cc: mandy@ccsemc.com.tw; Mike Kuo; rita_hsiao@ccsemc.com.tw; 
salena@ccsemc.com.tw 
Subject: ??: RE: AboCom TCB submission.. (CCS Assessment#: AN03T3425) 
 
Hi, Steve,  
 
Please find our replies below, based on the comment you'd released days before.  
 
Q1, We have check the ID shown on the label, report, even the Form731 at the 
server but seems no non-compliance among each other. Should you have any other 
comment, please let us know...  
 
Q2, The issue on the user manual is fixed by removing the "selectable", the 
final user manual is attached.  
For the issue on the P.27, the pop-up window shown is one of the function of the 
configuration utility and available while using the Ad hoc mode. Such utility is 
bundled with the product and will only be provided to the user with the 
approximate version to ensure the access will be complied with the limitation on 
the channel selection.  
 
Q3, No... This is confirmed with the AboCom and they said such function is an 
option and only be available with the appropriate channel.  
 
Q4, The offset have been taken in account and all our modification have been 
included into the report attached this time, please have it reviewed.  
 
Q5, The factor including the following item: antenna factor, cable loss and 
amplifier gain. FYI..  
 
Since this job have a deadline on 11/26, would you please issue us the grant if 
none of any other issue should be found..  
 
Thanks very much..  
 
 
Thank you!! 
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask me. 
 
Best regards, 
Eric Wong 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. (Formerly C&C Laboratory Co., Ltd.) 
Tel.: +886-3-3240332 Ext.49 
Add.: No.81-1, Lane 210, Ba-de 2nd Rd., Luchu Hsiang, Taoyuan Hsien 338, Taiwan, 
R.O.C. 
Email: eric@ccsemc.com.tw 
URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw  
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
     Steve Cheng <SCheng@CCSEMC.com>  
      2003/11/21 07:16 AM  
 
              
              &#25910;&#20214;&#20154;&#65306;        "'eric@ccsemc.com.tw'" 
<eric@ccsemc.com.tw>  
              &#21103;&#26412;&#25220;&#36865;&#65306;        Mike Kuo 
<MKUO@CCSEMC.com>, rita_hsiao@ccsemc.com.tw, mandy@ccsemc.com.tw, 
salena@ccsemc.com.tw  
              &#20027;&#26088;&#65306;        RE: AboCom TCB submission.. (CCS 
Assessment#: AN03T3425)  
 
 
 
RT for project: AN03T3425 AboCom WQ4WB2550<?xml:namespace prefix = o ns = 
"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:office" />  
   
Subject:  
   
Question #1: ID shown on the sample label does not matching the filling FCC ID 
please correct.  
   
Question #2: Users manual P37 indicated that this device is capable of operating 
on channel 1 to 14 and p27 shown channel is selectable from a popup window, does 
it including the channel 14 which is for Japan regulatory domain?  
   
Question #3: Is there any means for US user to change their regulatory domain to 
other country or it is factory fixed to US channel only for US model and is not 
selectable by end user?  
   
Question #4: Test report p18, Please clarify if proper antenna, cable, amplifier 
and filter factor have been considered in the test plots. Test plot does not 
show any offset value.  
   
Question #5: It is not clear that what were included in the correction factor 
for radiated spurious emission measurement and how it was calculated. Please 
clarify.  
   
   
Best Regards  
   
Steve Cheng / TCB Technical Reviewer  
Compliance Certification Services  
561F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill, CA 95037  
Tel:(408) 463-0885 x: 119  
Fax:(408) 463-0888  
scheng@ccsemc.com  
http:\\www.ccsemc.com  
-----Original Message----- 
From: eric@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:eric@ccsemc.com.tw] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2003 11:00 PM 
To: mkuo@ccsemc.com; scheng@ccsemc.com 



Cc: rita_hsiao@ccsemc.com.tw; mandy@ccsemc.com.tw; eric@ccsemc.com.tw; 
salena@ccsemc.com.tw 
Subject: AboCom TCB submission.. (CCS Assessment#: AN03T3425) 
 
 
Hi, Mike and Steve,  
 
We have submitted a TCB submission last Friday about the AboCom WB-2550 WLAN PC 
Card, with the assessment# AN03T3425. Would you please kindly have us reviewed 
in a priority manner since our client quotes that the deadline of the grant is 
Nov 24, as shown on the following email...  
 
Thank you and sorry if it's bothering you all..  
 
Thanks again..  
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
 
 
 
 
----- &#36681;&#21576;&#32773; eric/ccsemc &#26044; 2003/11/20 02:44 PM -----  
mandy  
      2003/11/20 02:37 PM  
      
             &#25910;&#20214;&#20154;&#65306;        eric/ccsemc@ccsemc  
             &#21103;&#26412;&#25220;&#36865;&#65306;        
rita_hsiao/ccsemc@ccsemc, skang/ccsemc@ccsemc  
             &#20027;&#26088;&#65306;        &#22238;&#20449;&#65306; 
&#21451;&#26106;TCB..&#36899;&#32080;  
 
 
 
Dear Eric.  
 
Abocom 's project WB-2550 is urgent.  The Abocom need to get TCB and CAB 
certificate before Nov 24. They need to provide certificate to their customer.  
Please push it.  
 
Thanks a lot!  
 
Regards,  
Mandy      
 
 



 
 


